DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO
2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818 ¢ 916-733-0266 ¢ FAX 916-733-0195

FINANCE

Memo

To: Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Parish Stewards
From: Glen Faulkner, Security Coordinator

Date: April 25, 2022

Re: House of Worship Security Symposium

The Central California Intelligence Center in partnership with the FBI’s Sacramento Field Office,
the Rancho Cordova Police Department, the Sacramento County Sheriff’s Department, and the
Sacramento chapter of INFRAGARD is presenting a security symposium for houses of worship on
Thursday, May 12. The presentation will be delivered “in person” at the Rancho Cordova City Hall
(2729 Prospect Park Drive, Rancho Cordova) from 6PM — 9PM.

Topics covered include:
e case briefing on shootings at houses of worship,
hate crimes,
fraud and elder abuse issues,
suspicious activity reports,
physical and cybersecurity,
active shooter threats.

Advance registration is required and seating is limited (please see the attached presentation flier).



You Are Invited To A

HOUSES OF WORSHIP
Symposium

To sign up, scan the QR code

or click the link below:
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/houses-of-worship-symposium-tickets—
320948484557

e

Covering topics including:
Case Brief on Houses of Worship Shooting, presented by FBI
Hate Crimes, presented by FBI
Fraud/Elder Abuse, presented by FBI
Suspicious Activity Reports (SARs)
Critical Infrastructure Protection
Cybersecurity
Active Shooter Threat

Rancho Cordova City Hall
American River Room

2729 Prospect Park Drive,
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Thursday,
May 12, 2022
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